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Churchville

Private

The Coale House is one of the few surviving 18th century buildings
in the Churchville area. The two sections clearly show how additions

and enlargements were made on early buildings over a long period of
time.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Coale House is a two-section stone and frame house dating
from the late 18th through the early 20th centuries and located
at the east end of Coale Lane about one mile south of the center
of Churchville.

The original stone section was built about 1770, according
to a stone which formerly was located in the exterior wall and was
relocated in the stone foundation of the circa 1920 frame section.
The stone building is a two-story oblong of uncoursed fieldstone.
The main elevation faces north and has a two-bay, mirror image
facade. The first floor has two side-by-side doors deeply set
in the thick walls. The outer bays flanking the doors have 6/6
sliding sash windows which appear to by early 20th century replace-
ments. The same window configuration appears on the second level.
A continuous narrow wood lintel crowns the windows and doors on the
first floor. An interior chimney is located at the east gable end.
The roof covering is slate. A shed addition is attached to the
south side.

The frame section was built in about 1920 to replace an
earlier enlargement which burned. The frame section is connected
to the stone building at the west gable end of the older structur.
which became the kitchen wing. The frame house is a large 2%
story gable roofed building with a one story shed porch with
scroll sawn brackets and turned columns on two elevations. The
main facade is the west elevation.

The stone foundation was apparently rebuilt after the fire
which destroved the preceding house and the size of the new house
was possibly enlarged from the former. During the rebuilding of
the foundation, the previously mentioned date stone from the
earlier section was moved to the north foundation wall above
the ground level. The stone is inscribed "1770 A.S.S." The
exterior was probably originally clapboard, but is now covered
with asbestos shingles. The roof is modern composition material.

Immediately southwest of the Coale House is a second early
20th century house which was also built by the Coale family.
This house is a two story frame house with a shed porch. It
has apparently been altered considerably and had aluminum siding.
The house is presently owned separately from the original Coale
house. South of the second Coale house and included in its prop-
erty are the remains of the original farm outbuildings of the
Coale farm. Numbering about 4 or 5 structures, most are in fair
or poor condition except for the barn which is in ruins.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Coale House is one of the few surviving 19th century
buildings in the Churchville area. The two sections clearly show
how additions and enlargements were made on early buildings over

a lqé period of time.

The Coale family has been associated with the Churchville

area since at least the mid-18th century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was off:c11*l, created
by an Act o the Maryland Legislature, to pe found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared £ information
and record purrccses only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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